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Docket No. 050041.-TX Date Docketed: 01/14/2005 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel la t ion o f  CLEC C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 7512 by Coral 
Telecom, Inc .  d/b/a TruComm Southeast, e f f e c t i v e  December 31,  
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Dorothy Menasco - 
. e  

-~ 1 , -  2 ^ ) I  

From: Valorie Moore 
Sent: 

cc: Karen Belcher; Raquel Tully 
Subject: RE: TruComm Southeast; TX451 

Friday, January 14, 2005 12:12 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco I ".- 1 " i l  !:I? t 1 4  pf"; f :  05 

4 C t \ P  f - q t  
i i-$iJJ\zJ,' j  

C L E R K  
They have paid their RAF,those letters came in with the payment. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy hlenasco 
Sent: Friday., January 14, 2005 12:08 PM 
To: Raquel Tully; Valorie Moore; Karen Belcher 
Cc: Paula Isler 
Subject: FW: TniComm Southeast; TX45 1 

I appologize for e-mailing "all" of you, but I wasn't quite sure exactly who to send this msg to ... :) 

We have received letters from TruComm Southeast (TX45 1) and Coral Telecom, h c .  (TJ407) indicating they 
wish to "inactivate the certificate currently on file, effective December 3 1 st." The letters were addressed to the 
attention of "Fiscal Services", but there is no indication that these letters were forwarded to Records from Fiscal. 
Therefore, I ,am wondering if RAF payments were received for either utility. If they haven't, I can't open a 
docket yet. If they have paid, I can go forward with opening a docket. Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy 

1 



Dorothy Menasco ,- ~ -. . ?  

14  FP! i: as 
:i 4 1  ' l i ' i i 3 3 1 t " l . ;  

C L E M  

- . . - -  
From: Paula lsler 
Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE TruComm Southeast; TX451 

Friday, January 14, 2005 12:17 PM 

.*f '*n$!  

Effective 1213 1/04. Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy h!l enasco 
Sent: Friday, January 14,2005 12: 15 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: TmC'omm Southeast; TX45 1 

According to Fiscal, they paid their RAF. I will proceed with opening a docket. What should the effective date 
be? Normally it's the date I receive the letter. However, their letter is requesting and effective date of 
12/31/04 ... Thanks for your help. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Friday., January 14,2005 1 1 : 10 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: TruComm Southeast; TX45 1 

If they paid the 2004 RAF, you can open a docket. If not, send to me and I'll contact. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, Janui1l-y 14, 2005 11 :08 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: TmComm Southeast; TX45 1 

We have recjeived a letter from the above mentioned utility indicating they wish to "inactivate the certificate 
currently on file, effective December 3 1st ..." 

How shall 1 proceed? 
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DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE !SERVICES 
BLANCA S BAYO, DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
BRAUI-IO L ]3AEZ, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
RUDOLPH "F:uDY" BRADLEY 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 
LISA I'OLAK ]EDGAR 

January 20,2005 

Carrie E. 'Norris, President 
Coral Telecom, Inc. 
Post (Office Box 12068 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 17-2068 

Re: Docket No. 050041-1'X 

Dear Ms. 'Norris: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 75 12 by 
Coral1 Telecom, Inc. d/b/a TruComm Southeast, effective December 31,2004, which was filed in this 
office on .January 14, 2005, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
mem'bers will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

l:\Records\acltli:t-no-app.doc 

- _______ 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 323994850 

An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com lnternet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



CCP Official F;.ing .~ 

***4/18R005 2:47 PM*** *"MatiIda Sanders*** 
n 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Monday, April 18,2005 2:47 PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

3 

Date and Time: 411 812005 2:46:00 PM 

Filename I Path: 050041 0R.VSM.DOC 
Docket Number: 050041-TX, 050104-TX 

PAA ORDER CANCELING ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATES 
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*5120/2LJ5 9:05 AM"* ***MatiIda Sanders*** "1 

Matilda Sanders on-/ -&I - 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Friday, May 20, 2005 9:05 AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

z 

Date and Time: 512012005 9:03:00 AM 
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CONSUMMA'TING ORDERS 


